From: Gary S. Gevisser

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 2:50 PM PT

To: Richard Cummings

Cc: rest; Adam L Tucker

Subject: Richard, I had sent you an email earlier asking if you could give me a
telephone number so that we could speak.

Of course I understand that you could be away from your computer or doing
something more important. That is one of the things WE ALL love about email.

As you know I am 51, the same age or thereabouts of my uncle Dave when I went
to work for Codiam Inc. headquartered on 47 Street.

I know perfectly well that you are “invested” in believing that everything is about
“money” and it comes through in all your writings.

You are only now finding out that money is not simply “one means of exchange” it
is a total and complete “smokescreen” and of course in the next instant of me
saying that you will say to yourself, "I agree!”.

Let me also tell you that I didn't really need Boris Senior, a former secret member
of the more militant Irgun Jewish Underground movement who later became
Deputy Chief of Staff to the brutal Israel Air Force to tell me just days after I met
with Ben Gurion, the first the head of the Haganah Jewish Underground movement
before becoming the first Prime Minister of Israel and first official head of the
Mossad that if I wanted I could be one day the head of the Mossad.

Up until this email from me, you hadn’t heard me mention the name Mossad, Ben
Gurion or for that matter Israel, at least as best I recall.

Suffice to say my uncle David Gevisser’s one author-investigative journalist son
Mark Gevisser, is the autobiographer of Thabo Mbeki’s autobiography.

Let me assure you that neither my uncle Dave or my cousin Mark are in any way
connected with the Mossad and if they were it would be only to expose them that
much more.

There are 2 more emails I plan to broadcast later today, if time permits, before
continuing my ongoing broadcasts to President George W. Bush.

You will not be able to reach me for the next hour or so but if you have any
questions you can email Adam L. Tucker my one American programmer who is very
much “on the ball” and more likely than not able to answer all your questions.

From: Gary S. Gevisser
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 12:42 PM PT
To: dee@attorneyplacement.com'; 'carina’
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Cc: rest; geoffreyrothwell@yahoo.com'; 'moira@sajac.com’; 'lenda@sajac.com’;
'illana@sajac.com’; 'diane@sajac.com’; 'tanya@sajac.com'; 'avra@sajac.com’;
'michael@sajac.com'; 'mdiamond@sajac.com’; 'wendy@sajac.com’;
'Jjeanine@sajac.com'; 'mabramowitz@sajac.com’; 'linda@sajac.com’;
'tamara@sajac.com’; 'brian@sajac.com’; 'suzanne@sajac.com’;
'sheldon@sajac.com'; 'merle@sajac.com’; 'carol@sajac.com’; 'steve@sajac.com’;
'reuben@sajac.com’'; Conrad Wolff; Roy Essakow "Co-owner Marc Rich-Flower Hill
Mall" Essakow; Jeffrey "Co-owner-Marc Rich-Flower Hill Mall" Essakow;
jennifer.saranow@wsj.com; ahackner@netactive.co.za; mandm@global.co.za;
bergermd@aol.com; Bermanl@scmb.co.za; bsmail@xtra.co.nz; Valerie & Stanley;
iti04598@mweb.co.za; bdfabric@iafrica.com; Diane Levy - Alumni Carmel College,
Durban, South Africa; ccecchetto@kfmb.com; Hbar4@aol.com;
gkluk@attglobal.net; jbkrifcher@aol.com; joal2@erols.com; kellyberm@aol.com;
lance.berman@spcorp.com; alana@netvision.net.il; Ihack@home.com;
aronz@earthlink.net; morkelb@home.com; nataliefainsod@hotmail.com; Neil
Gould; ccochran@thesandiegochannel.com; cconcann@fas.harvard.edu;
clapper@maaganm.co.il; ccrest (cc_rest@nextraterrestrial.com);
Ronnie@crystal.com.au; deputygm@peninsula.co.za; slevin@nepa.org.za;
sir@akamail.com; spberman@sabje.co.za; sperling@iafrica.com; Irwin Strous Esq.;
Dr. Jonathan "Trouble Bubble" Beare; Derrick.Beare@Investec.co.uk; Solly Krok;
Tony "non-racial liberal" Leon MP - former Leader of the Democratic Alliance -
Republic of South Africa; Helen Zille - Mayor of Cape Town, South Africa; Obed
Mlaba - Mayor of Durban, South Africa; South African Consulate General; Pamela
Nathan - President, South African Jewish American Community [SAJAC], San
Diego; South China Morning Post; King Golden Jr. Esq.; The IT aka bad eyesight
"practising" [sic] pathologist Dr. John BIG BEN Stewart MD aka The Slimeball of
Slimeballs aka The Sperm Donor jbstewartmd@aol.com; Roger W. Robinson -
"Busom buddy" of King Golden Jr. Esq. - Former Chairman U.S.-China Economic
and Security Review Commission-Protege of senior DAAC operative David
Rockefellar - Chairman of Chase Manhattan Bank; Mary Valder - Trilateral
Commission; Molly H. Hubbard - Director of Development James A. Baker III
Institute for Public Policy - JAB's law firm representing the House of Saud; United
States Justice Department; US Navy Vice Admiral John Stufflebeem;
jimandjoe@ussliberty.com; Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache -
Israeli Embassy Washington DC.; Syd Cohen - Commander of Israel Squadron 101
- Israel War of "Independance" [sic]; Mossad; Senator@kennedy.senate.gov;
President@whitehouse.gov

Subject: HAVE A NICE DAY - REPETITIVE - RE: jerk

Both of you seem much quieter these days and very possibly refraining even less
when using the “f” word when in the company of all those who subscribe to your
“value system” increasingly feeling isolated, even in your own thoughts that you

find yourself increasingly questioning?

Is it just my imagination?

Read this hyperlink taking you to Richard Cummings, “A Diamond Is Forever:
Mandela Triumphs, Buthelezi and de Klerk Survive, and ANC on the U.S. Payrol
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and figure out why it will feature prominently in my follow up to now very quiet
Professor Geoffrey Rothwell of Stanford University.

Also, forgive me for being repetitive, let me know what you thought of this
“Extinction of mind” email to Adam after you have read it now for at least the 5™
time.

Take your time, I am in no hurry.

Ps - Don't you just love the “calming influence” those not yet co-opted-corrupted
by this "money, me” culture will be getting when coming to www.just3ants.com in
the process of a major update, feeling not in the least bit threatened by the words,
“Extinction isn’t a bad thing!” let alone thinking in the first split second that this has
to be one of the dumbest if not the dumbest website.

Do you notice as do not just me how all those BIG NAMES you see on TV and hear
about on the radio including folks like Nelson Mandela who continue to be adorned
by their millions of fans are beginning to show cracks in their very thin veneer that
is more than just them increasingly aging that much more poorly?

Come on and admit the fact that if you weren’t so very stupid and totally co-opted-
corrupted you would be enjoying life right now as much as me to the point that you
wouldn't be feeling as much your fat cells telling you to keep feeding them to a
premature death.

Of course you also better understand why the consensus of the rest of the world
making up some 96% of the world’s population is that US Americans “Live to eat”
while the so very aware, so art cultured Chinese, so very calm knowing that their
Special Forces are Israeli Special Forces trained, that they can continue to remain
SO very non-aggressive, not even unloading in any hurry their worthless hoard of
De Beers-US Treasury Bills, continue to “Live to learn” much like the overwhelming
majority of Israelis who are not in the least bit fanatical or for that matter
aggressive, just wanting to live in peace with their equally non-aggressive, living to
learn neighbors.

You would understand if you had just a morsel of a brain between your ears versus
a perfect vacuum of space that the Great, most ingenious and so very vengeful
Hashem has taken over that those such as the Ayatollah Khomeini who most
westerners consider subhuman were not simply far better raised and educated than
you imbeciles but really and truly understood the extraordinary teachings of folks
like Aristotle and Plato and at the same time thoroughly enjoyed their high level
command of mathematics that is the first step required in logical thought
processing.

You will let me know when you and all your imbecile friends have got over the trap
set by the heavily corrupt De Beers US Government that resulted in the Soviet
Union invading Afghanistan setting in motion the extraordinary build up of what
was already an out of control US Military-Industrial-complex all the while creating
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upheaval in the Soviet Union leading to their bankruptcy and most brutal civil
unrest; and of course you know the Russians are also very good fighters and once
you have the truth on your side; i.e. can trust both your weapons systems and
intelligence your enemy is fucked.

Have a nice day!
Ps — Richard Cummings just earlier responded:

From: Richard Cummings

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 12:08 PM

To: Gary S. Gevisser

Subject: Re: Are Richard Cummings who authored A Diamond Is Forever: Mandela
Triumphs, Buthelezi?

Gary:

Thanks so much for this, which I shall need to digest. In the meanwhile, have you read my
biography of Allard Lowenstein, "The Pied Piper-Allard K. Lowenstein and the Liberal Dream." It
was originally published by Grove Press and is out in an updated paperback. It contains a rather
different history of the anti-Aparthied movement that one generally reads. You should
appreciate it. Back to you soon.

Richard
What do you think?
Should I respond with simply placing a “sic” after his incorrect spelling of the word,
“Apartheid” and then carbon or blind copy him on my follow up to Professor

Geoffrey Rothwell?

Could you assist me in getting more email addresses of the folks involved in Roger
W. Robinson’s Conflict Securities Advisory Group, Inc. www.conflictsecurities.com?

Gold last trading at US$869.20 and President Bush has yet to call for an immediate
suspension in the trading of shares in public corporations or for that matter the dire
straits implications for the US economy stemming from the Israeli Military
Intelligence report that establishes nexus between Al Quaida, the House of Saud,
Saudi Arabia and the De Beers mining controlled 3 Branches of the US Government
that didn’t suddenly become nice, sweat and kind following the last massacring of
American Indians in the 1880s.

[Word count 877]

From: Dee Summers [mailto:dee@attorneyplacement.com]
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2008 7:29 AM
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To: 'carina’; 'Gary S. Gevisser'
Subject: jerk

I am with her on this one you fucked up asshole.

SUMMERS & ASSOCIATES
17547 Ventura Blvd.,

Suite 205

Encino, CA 91316

(818) 981-0990
www.attorneyplacement.com
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